The Florida Public Service Commission announces a hearing to be
held in the following docket, to which all interested persons are
invited.

Docket No. 911082-WS - Revisions, adoption and repeal of certain
water and wastewater rules in Chapter 25-30, F.A.C.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, August 12, 1993, and, if necessry,
Friday, August 13, 1993, and Wednesday and Thursday, September 8
and 9, 1993.

PLACE: Commission Hearing Room 106, Fletcher Building, 101 East
Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870.

PURPOSE: Continuation of rulemaking hearing held on May 24 and 25,
1993. The proceedings will be governed by the provisions of
Chapter 120, Florida Statutes, and Chapter 25-22, Florida
Administrative Code. Any person requiring some accommodation at
this hearing because of a physical impairment should call the
Division of Records and Reporting at (904)488-8371 at least five
calendar days prior to the hearing. If you are hearing or speech
impaired, please contact the Commission through the Florida Relay

Service, which can be reached at 1 (800)955-8771 (TDD).
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MEMORANDUM

/
July,lg’, 1993

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF APPEALS (MOORE)
RE: DOCKET NO. 911082-WS

Attached is an Order Granting Motion for Continuance in the
above-referenced docket. It is ready to be issued.
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Attachment
911082mc.ord

cc: Chuck Hill
Joy Kelly
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